# Brazoria County 4-H Parent Association Meeting Minutes

May 22, 2023

## Call to order at 7:00 P.M. by Sandra Sheffield

• A meeting of Brazoria County 4-H Parent Association was held at/on the in-person (4-H Extension Office) and was available on Zoom on May 22, 2023.

# Pledge of Allegiance and 4-H Motto

• The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Elizabeth Betts and 4-H Motto was led by Nicole Quinn.

#### Roll Call

Attendees

4-H Club	Representatives in Attendance:
Alvin 4-H	Michelle Wilson
	Phillis Hanchey
	Sammie Gardner
	Alberto Hernandez
	Keila Crews
	Cheyenne Gunthup
Alvin Stock-n-Stuff	Sandra Sheffield
	Curtis Sheffield
	Michelle Byrd
Angleton Warriors	Elizabeth Betts
Lake Jackson 4-H	Nicole Quinn
	Danielle Dutcher
Midway 4-H	Jessica Thomas
	Sara Zurita
	Jonai Thomas
	Amy Crawford-Fiallos
	Andy Smith
	Tiffany McHam
	Danielle Hamelmann

• Attendees on Zoom included: Jennifer Klein (Alvin 4-H), Britney Campbell (Alvin 4-H), phone number (979)388-3393.

# Approval of Minutes (Reading of Minutes from last meeting)

- Minutes from the Brazoria County Parent Association meeting held on April 24, 2023, were accepted by all present. A motion to approve the minutes with changes was made by Phillis Hanchey with the motion being seconded by Nicole Quinn.
  - o The motion was approved and passed by the majority.

## **Treasures Report**

• It was compiled by Yania Rawlins and read by Sandra Sheffield. The bank balance is \$101,360.73; however, it is not known how much is for the in and out portion of the budget.

### Reports

- Club Reports
  - Alvin 4-H had been working on Record Books, State Round Up preparation, and Senior Leadership Lab preparation.
  - Midway 4-H held a Progress Show, were preparing Record Books, and were working to
    put flags out for Memorial Day (5/28) in Danbury with VFW. The VFW is also looking
    for help with Veteran's Day flags as well as wreaths for Wreath's Across America.
    Contact Robert Rosier at 979-549-5767, if interested.
  - Stock-n-Stuff were working on Record Books, State Round Up, Workshops, and planning summer cattle and guinea pig shows.
- Committee Reports none given.

# Unfinished Business / Old Business

- Squeeze chute and panels are ready to pick up in the next week.
- The By-Law Committee has suggested changes to be reviewed, discussed, and voted on at the June regular meeting. Suggested track changes were handed out to all in attendance.
- Cassidy requested a donation be made to the Texas Association of Extension 4-H Youth Development Professional. This was tabled last meeting since there were questions. Cassidy answered the questions during this meeting. \$500 sponsorships are being requested from all agents. This year D-9 is sponsoring the event. A motion to donate \$500 was made by Phillis Hanchey with the motion being seconded by Alberto Hernandez and Andy Smith.
  - o The motion was approved and passed by the majority.
- Britney announced a 1-year subscription of Quickbooks Online with 5 users was purchased for \$75. No laptops are needed currently.
- Britney also announced Yania's gift ended up costing \$65.78 of the allotted funds.

#### **New Business**

- Sr. Leadership Lab registration closes on May 31, 2023, for the June 27-29, 2023, event the cost is \$215 and will be held at Camp Lone Star Pines in Tomball. There was one hardship request for full payment for Senior Leadership Lab.
  - A motion to approve the request for full payment was made by Amy Crawford-Fiallos with the motion being seconded by Keila Crews. The motion was approved and passed by the majority.
  - o A motion to pay the \$215 for all who attend was made by Keila Crews with the motion being seconded by Jonai Thomas. The motion was approved and passed by the majority.
- JCCA rules and entry forms are updated and available on the Brazoria County Fair website. Entry fees have increased to \$12.
  - o Check-in will start at 9:00 AM. The judging will be on October 7th at 2:00 PM.
  - o Shana is looking for help with JCCA. Please let Shana know if you would like to help and PLEASE start recruiting judges and runners. Many of the judges have mobility issues and are unable to bend down.

- o This year she is trying to have all judges sit and runners bring items to them.
- o She will be serving lunch to all the volunteers who help with check-in and judging.
- o Buckles instead of trophies(?)

#### Announcements

- Record books and scholarship applications are due May 24, 2023.
- Star Award and Scholarship interviews will be on May 30, 2023.
- Project pin applications and club community service awards applications are due on June 30, 2023.
- The summer cooking workshops are open for sign-ups. The sewing workshops are full, but there are only a few participants signed up for the others.
- Clover Kids will not have to pay a \$10 enrollment fee for 4-H membership next year.
- Charter applications for club managers are due June 16, 2023. If not returned by then, there is no guarantee that the club will be active for re-enrollment come August 2023, which is important for Brazoria County Fair entries.

### **Next Meeting**

• The next meeting of the Brazoria County 4-H Parents Association will be held via Zoom on June 26, 2023, at 7 PM.

## Adjournment

- Motion to Adjourn was made by Keila Crews and seconded by Jessica Thomas.
  - o The motion was approved and passed by the majority.
- The meeting was adjourned at 7:48 PM.

Secretary	
President/Chairman	
June 26, 2023	
Date of Approval	